
From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 5/6/2017 11:40:53 AM
Subject: Fwd: CAN-TF 1 - Deployment to Tappen BC

Good morning Mayor and Council,

Please see the attached message from Chief McKearney regarding a request for CAN-TF1 to 
respond to a landslide in the Salmon Arm area that has damaged a residence that is possibly 
occupied.

We will keep you apprised of further developments.

Paul

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McKearney, John" <john.mckearney@vancouver.ca>
Date: May 6, 2017 at 11:33:00 AM PDT
To: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>, "Mochrie, Paul" <
Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>, "Kendall-Craden, Rena" <Rena.Kendall-Craden@vancouver.ca>
Cc: VFRS Executive Board - DL <FREBOARD@vancouver.ca>, "Morrison, Scott" <
scott.morrison@vancouver.ca>
Subject: CAN-TF 1 - Deployment to Tappen BC

VFRS received a request from EMBC (Province) to prepare to deploy CAN-TF1 for a landslide 
that involves a single home in Tappen, BC (Salmon Arm area) with reports of possible people 
inside. 
At this time VFRS / CAN-TF1 is mobilizing a rescue squad and Incident Commander support 
(approx 10 members) Chief Scott Morrison will lead the team. 
EMBC is arranging air transportation and the squad will head to the south terminal airport. We 
will await final clearance to proceed from the PREOC. I will keep you updated thanks. John

John McKearney, MA, CFO
VFRS Fire Chief / GM
604.603.2401
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